
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  High School  
FROM: Mr. Kelley 
SUBJECT: Mid Term/Final Exam Schedule 
DATE: January 12, 2009 
 

Please find below the schedule for Mid Year/Final Exams.  Please note there is a slight change to 
the exam schedule.  All review periods are now part of the regular exam block.  Meaning that 
students are required to attend the review period.   
 
For yearlong courses, the mid year exam grade will be averaged with the final exam grade to equal 
one fifth of the final grade.  In the event that we have a snow day the exam schedule will be 
pushed back one day. (e.g. If a snow day occurs on a Thursday, Thursday’s exam will take place 
on Friday, etc.) 
 
*All seniors are required to take mid year/final exams. 
 

Time Day 1 Day 1 Day 2 Day 2 

 Thursday Friday Monday  Tuesday 

 January 22nd  January 23rd  January 26th  January 27th  

8:15 – 10:30  

 

 D1B1  
Review / Exam 

 

D1B3 
Review / Exam 

 

D2B1  
Review / Exam 

 

D2B3  
Review / Exam 

 

10:35 – 10:55 Break Break  Break Break 

11:00 - 1:15 
 

D1B2  
Review / Exam 

 

D1B4  
Review / Exam 

 

D2B2  
Review / Exam 

 

D2B4  
Review /Exam 

 
1:20 - 1:45 

 
  

Lunch 
Day 1 Lunch Duty 

for teachers 

Lunch 
Day 1 Lunch Duty 

for teachers 

Lunch 
Day 2 Lunch Duty 

for teachers 

Lunch 
Day 2 Lunch Duty 

for teachers 

1:20 - 2:50 

 

Teachers available 
for General Review 
 

Teachers available 
for General Review 

 

Teachers available 
for General Review 

 

Time for Exam 
Correction & 

students to meet 
with teachers. 

 
 


